1	DRAFT
2	BOARD OF SELECTMEN
3	TOWN OF SANDOWN, NH
4	SANDOWN, NH 03873
5	
6 7 8 9	Meeting Date: November 21, 2016 Type of Meeting: Regular Meeting and Public Hearing Method of Notification: Public Posting at Town Hall Meeting Location: Town Hall
11 12 13 14 15 16	Members Present: Selectman Tombarello, Selectman Treanor, Selectwoman Buco, Selectman Goldman and Selectman Devine Not Present: Lynne Blaisdell Recording Secretary: Sue Reynolds
17 18 19 20	Selectman Tombarello called the meeting to order at 7pm and the Pledge of Allegiance was done.
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35	Selectman Tombarello asked the Board to review the minutes of Monday, November 7, 2016. Selectman Goldman said line 223 should read meeting, and Selectwoman Buco said Lines 124 – 130 should be removed from the minutes as there was no motion this evening to accept the police budget. Motion by Selectwoman Buco to accept the minutes of Monday, November 7, 2016 as amended. Seconded by Selectman Treanor In Favor, Selectman Devine, Selectman Tombarello, Selectman Goldman, Selectman Treanor and Selectwoman Buco Motion passes unanimously

PUBLIC COMMENT

- 37 Chief Gordon and Officer Buco would like to recognize the Police Explorers as they are a
- 38 great group of kids who have helped out with various parking duties that they have been
- 39 asked to do. Officer Buco presented Zachary Chuster with the Rookie of the Year award.
- 40 Zachary has been instrumental in handing out Thanksgiving and Christmas baskets as well
- as parking with several events in town. He also gives rides to those in need without taking
- anything for it. Officer Buco said he is a good example and he's happy to have him as an
- 43 Explorer.

44 45

46

47

36

Presentation of Boston Post Cane to Mr. Lloyd Lessard – presented by the Historical Society.

The Boston Post Cane was presented to Lloyd Lessard this evening by the Historical Society members.

48 49 50

51 **NEW BUSINESS**

- 52 Review of Permit for 2017 Mosquito Control Program
- 53 *Motion by* Selectwoman Buco to allow Selectman Tombarello to sign the mosquito control
- 54 contract on behalf of the Board.
- 55 **Seconded by Selectman Goldman**
- 56 In Favor, Selectman Devine, Selectwoman Buco, Selectman Tombarello, Selectman
- 57 Goldman and Selectman Treanor.
- 58 *Motion passes unanimously*

59 60

61

- **Motion by** Selectman Goldman to approve non-public minutes of November 7, 2016 as amended.
- 62 **Seconded by Selectman Treanor**
- 63 In Favor, Selectman Devine, Selectwoman Buco, Selectman Tombarello, Selectman
- 64 Goldman and Selectman Treanor.
- 65 *Motion passes unanimously*

66 67 68

Request Permission to Hold 4th Annual Tree Lighting

- There is a request to have the Annual Tree Lighting on December 2nd at 6:30 and the Board
- is being asked to approve up to \$150.00 for refreshments and decorations for that evening to come from the flowers/goodwill line of the Executive budget.
- 72 *Motion by* Selectwoman Buco to spend up to \$150.00 to supply the refreshments and
- 73 decorations for this event.
- 74 **Seconded by** Selectman Treanor.
- 75 In Favor, Selectman Devine, Selectwoman Buco, Selectman Tombarello, Selectman
- 76 Goldman and Selectman Treanor.
- 77 Motion passes unanimously

78

OLD BUSINESS 80 North School Access Rd. in regards to Mrs. Georgian's email 81 Chief Gordon said after speaking with the road agent this would not be the most feasible for 82 the Town. He said they are expecting to receive a 48 hour notice from the bus company if 83 there was going to be an interruption in service. Selectman Tombarello said the fire chief is 84 not in favor of this nor is the public works director nor is the Police Chief. Selectman 85 Devine said the district is a separate political entity and they have rules they have to follow. 86 Selectman feels like they should rely on the Chief Police of the town and he backs what the 87 88 Chief feels is better for the Town. Selectwoman Buco, Selectman Goldman and Selectman 89 Treanor all support the decision of the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Public Works Director. 90 91 **CORRESPONDENCE** 92 93 The station manager, Chris Donnellan is asking if the 2 new hires can work with him in the station until the background checks come back. They will not be left alone at all until they 94 are cleared. The BOS is in agreement with this. 95 96 97 Letter from UNH in regards to a Forest Laws for Municipal Officials Workshop and if 98 99 anyone is interested in this they should speak to Lynne. 100 101 LIAISON REPORT 102 Selectman Devine had nothing to report 103 Selectwoman Buco had nothing to report 104 105 Selectman Tombarello said he had a good Budget Committee meeting this week and he also reminded the public about the tree lighting. 106 Selectman Goldman had nothing to report 107 Selectman Treanor had nothing to report 108 109 110 *Motion by* Selectwoman Buco to adjourn 111 **Seconded by** Selectman Goldman 112 113 In Favor, Selectman Devine, Selectwoman Buco, Selectman Tombarello, Selectman Treanor *Motion passes unanimously* 114 115 Respectfully submitted 116 117 118 Sue Reynolds 119

120